

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: March 2, 2017 10:03 AM
To: Mary Anne Aldred; Lynne Anderson; Brian Hewson; John Bozzo; Julie Mitchell; Ken Quesnelle; Christine Long
Subject: Fwd: Rate deck from MOE
Attachments: OFHP - Media Briefing-Mar1_800.pptx; ATT00001.htm

For your info, the deck used in today's briefing with media on Ontario "Fair Hydro Plan". Obviously there are a number of details still to be worked out and an assessment of the implications to the work of the OEB . We add this as an item to next weeks EPC for further discussion. I will also be sending a note to Board Members and have asked Lynne to add to Adjudicative Ctee as our first opportunity to discuss with members.

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Neil Brodie <Neil.Brodie@ontarioenergyboard.ca>
Date: March 2, 2017 at 8:11:49 AM EST
To: Rosemarie Leclair <Rosemarie.Leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca>
Subject: Re: Rate deck from MOE

Got it. **under embargo until 930am**

Original Message

From: Rosemarie Leclair
 Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 6:36 AM
 To: Neil Brodie
 Subject: Rate deck from MOE

Can you follow up with Keley first thing this morning to get the final deck. Ideally before 9.
 Thanks

Sent from my iPhone